FAQ for RFP
The following questions and concerns were raised on the Pre-bid meeting held on 22 March
2018. Please see the clarifications to the questions below:

Sr. No.

Bidder’s Question/Concern

Clarification from NITB

1

It is mentioned in the point 4 of solution specs,
for this specific activity there is an IBM QRadar
Vulnerability Manager add on. We wanted to
know if this is part of your requirement or not.

We want to identify various security risks in our
network by using a vulnerability data.

2

Similarly, in the point 5 of solution specs,
Incidents Forensics is mentioned, and for this
function we have IBM QRadar Forensics Add on.
Please let us know if this is part of your
requirement or not.

Our requirement includes the investigation of
incidents and compilation of comprehensive
reports.

3

There’s no mention of Hardware in the Solution
Specs of the Security Appliance. Please clarify if
hardware is also required or just the firewall.

Hardware based solution is mandatory.

4

After reading security appliance related part it
seems like you are looking for a WAF or UTM
solution. Can you kindly share what exactly are
your requirements?

UTM solution. To secure the medium enterprise
network (300 to 500 users).

5

What is the no. of devices that you want to
monitor with the SIEM solution?

6

What are the type (cisco, juniper etc.) of devices
that you want to monitor with the SIEM
solution?

Currently, we are expecting to have a minimum of
300 devices for the workstation. However at the
time of deployment there is a possibility that there
can be an increase of 100-200 machines.
No information available yet.

7

What are the applications running in your
network that you want to manage?

No information available yet.

8

Do you have windows based server in your
infrastructure? And do you have any specific
logging requirement for those servers?

Windows based server. In current scenario we
don’t have any specific requirement but it may
change during deployment.

9

Is the software/virtual solution acceptable or
hardware based solution is mandatory?

Hardware based solution is mandatory for security
appliance.

10

Has the hardware been procured? If yes please
share specifications.

HPE Proliant DL380 Gen9
 Intel Xeon E5-2650v4 (2.2 Ghz/12
core/30MB/105W)
1





HP 128 GB (bx16GB) DDR4 memory kit
HPE (4x600GB) SAS 12G Enterprise 15K SFF
Microsoft Windows Server 2016 (16 core)
standard
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